# **Brittany Jilson**

# **Registered Nurse**

## **Brittany Jilson**

300 Church Street Breesport, NY 14816

607.426.2000 bjilson18@gamil.com

#### Skills

Thorough knowledge of HIPAA. Experience caring for patients. Ability to take and record vitals. Knowledge to perform diagnostic testing. Ability to work directly with patients, families, and doctors. Enhanced time management skills. Ability to focus on patient safety. Strong ability to take on a leadership role and delegate tasks appropriately. Works well with others.

## **Experience**

#### Saint Josephs Hospital / Patient Care Technician

NOVEMBER 2019 - PRESENT, ELMIRA, NY

Helped patients with rehabilitation exercises and incorporated that into activities of daily living. Perform blood draws for diagnostics. Document thoroughly on every patient.

#### Saint Josephs Hospital / Certified Nursing Assistant

JULY 2019 - NOVEMBER 2019, ELMIRA, NY

Worked with residents through their daily schedules and encouraged them to take part in their care.

#### Education

#### Elmira College / Bachelor of Science in Nursing

September 2018 - May 2021, ELMIRA, NY

#### Elmira College / Associate of Human Services

September 2018 - May 2021, ELMIRA, NY